
Addendum 2 
Q&A Response 2 

 
 

1. Can you please provide some additional details on the automated external data source 
the airport uses (ref. 3.02, 3rd bullet)? 
 
The Airport’s FIDS does not currently use an automated external data source. However, 
any system described in the Respondent’s submission should have the capability to 
utilize such a data source to automatically update flight information without the manual 
input from airline staff. 
 

2. Can you please explain or provide further information on (ref. 3.02, 6th bullet) the 
system “must allow last minute changes to be easily made on an active flight …at the 
gate via an interface device, not just a computer workstation”? 
 
The Airport’s FIDS currently utilizes input devices located at each departure gate that 
allows airline staff to manually change flights without the need for a FIDS computer. Any 
new system should have this capability as well, but does not need to be this exact type 
of device. A picture of the device can be seen below. 
 

 
 

3. In regards to the requirement (ref. 3.02, 8th bullet) for displaying advertising or other 
messages, does the system require a planning or scheduling tool? 
 
These tools are preferred, but they are not required. 
 

4. What languages does the airport want to be able to display in (ref. 3.02, last bullet)? 
 
English, Spanish, and Mandarin are the preferred languages. Final determination of 
what is required will be made during contract negotiations. 

 



5. Since there are no infrastructure or system details provided in the documentation, such 
as demolition, structural, millwork, electrical, passive and active network, it would be 
difficult to estimate the prices for demolition, network design, product specifications, 
and display mounting information. Is it the intent of the airport to provide these details 
to the shortlisted vendors prior to submitting the pricing? 
 
The Airport will be providing crude site plans as an addendum. However, more specific 
information will be provided at the request of the short-listed vendors. The possibility of 
the Airport hosting a walk-through for the short-listed Respondents is also being 
considered. 

 
6. Who is the existing FIDS provider at the airport today? 

 
Com-net Software 
 

7. Will the airport consider managing the procurement of the hardware and millwork 
modifications outside the scope of this RFP? 
 
This option can be considered and will be determined during contract negotiations. 

 
8. Will the selected vendor contract with and directly report to the airport, or will a third 

party be utilized to manage the contract on behalf of the airport? 
 
The Vendor will contract with and directly report to the Airport. 
 

9. What kind of contracting vehicle will be issued by SARAA to trigger the Notice to 
Proceed (NTP)? 
 
The Airport will be using the standard SARAA-issued contract after the preferred vendor 
is selected. Once the contract is signed by both parties the Notice to Proceed will be 
issued. 
 

10. Will the contractor be managed by a construction management company or any other 
implementation manager with authority over the project? 
 
The Airport will be managing the entire project. The Contractor will report directly to 
the Airport. 
 

11. Will the airport be utilizing in-house resources for reviews of submittals, test plans, and 
other oversight activity, or will outside resources be utilized? 
 
The Airport will be utilizing in-house resources for all these items. 

 
 



12. Will removed equipment and enclosures/kiosks be returned to SARAA or will contractor 
need to dispose of it? 
 
Contractor will be responsible for disposal of the enclosures/kiosks. 

 
13. What languages are required? 

 
English, Spanish, and Mandarin are the preferred languages. Final determination of 
what is required will be made during contract negotiations. 
 

14. Will there be an allowance given for paint, patch, and repair since there will not be a 
walk-through? 
 
The amount of restoration the Airport requires will be determined after a short-list of 
vendors is selected. 

 
 

15. Are required equipment specification sheets, or any optional attachments, part of the 
page limit of 20 pages?  What about the required forms and Proof of Insurance? 
 
Items listed in this question would be outside the 20-page limit and not counted in the 
number of pages of the proposal. 

 
16. Would it be acceptable to use VESA extension mounts to affix the computer hardware at 

the display mount in place of a monitor with built-in computer hardware? 
 
Yes, this is an acceptable option. 

 
17. The table in Section indicates that DBE participation is worth 5% of the evaluation 

criteria.  Does this also include SBE? 
 
Yes, both DBE and SBE will contribute towards that 5% of the final ratings. 

 
18. What type of floor is at the floor mounted enclosure locations? 

 
Flooring throughout the facility is terrazzo. 

 
19. What are the dimensions of the LEDs at the ticket counters, gate doors and baggage 

claim? 
 
Ticket Counter – AMS Alpha 4240 240x16 pixels 
Gate Doors – AMS Alpha 7160 - 160x24 pixels 
Baggage Claim – AMS FM192048T - 192x48 pixels 



20. Network.  Is there an existing riser diagram of the FIDS network that includes 
communication rooms, network switches, fiber/UTP connections?  Also, what types of 
racks are in the communications rooms? 
 
There is no riser diagram available for the current FIDS network. However, 
communication room locations will be specified in the floor plan documents that will be 
released. Each monitor bank location has four (4) CAT6 cables that are terminated in the 
closest communication room. The current FIDS runs on the Airport’s data network so 
network switches are not required in the design of the new system, unless specified by 
the Respondent. Racks in the communications rooms are standard 19-inch, 2-post, open 
frame attached in rows. 

 
21. Are the displays driven with local computers or video extenders? 

 
Some locations are driven with local computers and others utilize video extenders from 
the closest communication room. 
 

22. Will the Airport or FIDS vendor be responsible for providing power and data for the four 
baggage information input stations? 
 
If cabling from the current equipment is not sufficient, the FIDS vendor will be 
responsible for installing any new cabling required. 

 
23. Are stamped drawings required? 

 
Yes. 

        
 
 
 
 
 


